

RECEIVED

Jul 01 2026

S.C. SUPREME COURT

From: [Jay Patel](#)
To: [Supreme Court Filings](#)
Cc: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#); [Stephen P Hughes](#); [Witt Cox](#); [Stephanie Combites](#); [eminniti@wglfirm.com](#); [fclarke@cjplaw.com](#); [Mac White](#); [dean@bestlawsc.com](#); [dani@bestlawsc.com](#); [mkalwaitys@brblegal.com](#); [tdougall@dougallfirm.com](#); [Payton Hoover](#); [Heyward Grimball](#); [Sarah Hawkins](#); [Ellie Henry](#); [ege@aikenbridges.com](#); [kmims@lmlawllp.com](#); [tjames@lmlawllp.com](#); [mwilliams@lmlawllp.com](#); [kmiller@lmlawllp.com](#); [kpattison@lmlawllp.com](#); [lcofeland@holcombebomar.com](#); [wlc@aikenbridges.com](#); [linton@wglfirm.com](#); [ivey@wglfirm.com](#); [bfishburne@lmlawllp.com](#); [iwf@p-tw.com](#); [lmsupport@lmlawllp.com](#); [rstewart@lmlawllp.com](#); [wrobinson@holcombebomar.com](#); [Todd Flippin](#); [bwicht@hghpa.com](#); [Michelle Justman](#)
Subject: The Retreat at Charleston National Country Club HOA and HPR v. ECC Contracting (Appellate Case No. 2025-001224)
Date: Wednesday, July 1, 2026 5:01:53 PM
Attachments: [2026.07.01 Mtn for Time to File Resp to Amicus Curiae Brief.pdf](#)
[2026.07.01 Mtn for Time to File Resp to Amicus Curiae Brief \(004\).pdf](#)

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Good afternoon Ms. Howard,

Please see the attached Motion requesting time for Palmetto Trim and Renovation, ECC Contracting, LLC, and East Coast Carpentry to respond to The National Association of Home Builders and The Home Builders Association of South Carolina's Amicus Curiae Brief in regards to case # 2025-001224.

A hard copy of the attached request, along with the required check in the amount of \$50.00 is being mailed to your office today.

All counsel is copied on this email. Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Kindest Regards,

Jay A. Patel

Law Clerk

Richardson Plowden Robinson, P.A.

Email: jpatel@richardsonplowden.com